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January 21, 2008

FAX: (613) 947-4442

Judicial Compensation and
Bencfits Commission

99 Metcalfe Street

Ottawa, Ontario

KIA 1E3

Attention: Ms. Sheila Block, Chairperson

Dear Ms. Block:

Re:  Salary Differential

I write on behalf of the Trial Judges of the Supreme Cowrt of Nova Scotia to
communicate their disagreement with the submission made by some Canadian Appellant Court
Judges seeking a differential betwcen the salaries of federally appointed Trial Court Judges and
those paid to Appellate Court Judges.

The good arguments against this proposal have been well made in previous Trial Court
responses and need not be repeated, except to emphasize that the potential for divisiveness,
should the submission be approved, is real.

We have been advised that the Judges of the Nova Scotia Court of Appeal are
unanimously opposed to the submission and so in Nova Scotia we are united in dissent.

JPK/sk
Copy: Chief Justice Francois Rolland
All Trial Court Chiefs
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To: Ms. Sheila Block, Chairman S
Judicial Compensation and Benefits Commission
(613)947-4442

Copied L'honorable Francois Rolland (514) 873-5959
To: The Honourable Donald G. H. Bowman (613)943-8888
O- The Honourable Donald I. Brenner (604)660-0752
The Honourable Beverley Browne (867)975-6169
The Honourable J, Douglas Cunningham (416)212-1881
The Honourable Patrick D. Dohm (604)660-2744
The Honourable Associate Chief Justice Robert F,
Ferguson (902) 424-0395
The Honourable J. Derek Green (709) 729-4580
The Honourable Robert D. Laing (306)787-7160
The Honourable Allan F. Lutfy (613)943-0354
The Honourable Jacqueline R. Matheson (902)368-6123
The Honourable Gerald Mercier (204)948-3762
L'honarable Marc M. Monnin (204)948-3118
The Honourable Jeffrey J. Oliphant (204)948-3118
L'honorable Robert Pidgeon (418)646-7734
The Honourable J. Edward Richard (867)873-0287
The Honourable Gerald J, Rip (613)943-8888
The Honourable David D. Smith (506)856-2751
The Honourable Deborah K. Smith (902)424-1846
The Honourable Heather J. Smith (416)327-6011
The Honourable Ronald Veale (867)667-3079
The Hanourable Allan H. J. Wachowich(780)427-1721
L'honorable André Wery (514)873-1070
The Honourable Neil C. Wittmann (403)297-8625

From: Chief Justice Joseph P. Kennedy




